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Personal Protective Equipment Bid #2020-9 
ADDENDUM #1-Issued 7/7/2020 

A summary of all questions/comments is outlined below were received.  The answers are shown below in 

italics.   

1) Is it acceptable to bid some of the items on the list or must we bid them all? 
 
Yes, you may be on some or all of the items listed for bid. 
 

2) Can we bid alternative products and sizes? 
 
Yes.  As defined on page 17, comparable equipment with equivalent capabilities may be bid. 
 

3) Can the thermometer model require AAA batteries instead of AA batteries? 
 

Yes.  As defined on page 17, comparable equipment with equivalent capabilities may be bid. 
 

4) Can you send me the bid specifications? 
 

As stated in the public notice, the specifications may be found on the district website at 
https://www.d131.org/business-office/bidding/ .  
 

5) IF we send a prepaid return label with the sample, will it be returned to the vendor if 
requested? 

 
Yes. 
 

6) Is signing the Certification of Bidder pages of the specifications adequate or is more physical 
documentation required? 

 
Signing the Certification of Bidder pages is sufficient.  
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